

Shay Vogel

Manchester, NH

snowglacia@gmail.com (603) 236-1894

Objective

Obtain a full time position working as a test technician assisting in the verification and validation of new innovative devices.

Hardworking and goal-oriented

Worked full time while attending college to support myself and pay for school.

Organized and responsible

Member of the Community Clay Center in Plymouth NH for 5 years where, in exchange for membership, was responsible for cleaning the center, programming and operating the kilns, preparing glazes, writing and posting instructions, and training individuals in the use of the equipment and the art of ceramics.

Education

September 2013 – May 2018

Plymouth State University – Interdisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Science anticipated in May 2018

- Completed courses in physics, biotechnology, graphic design, statistics, writing, and sculpture
- Designing and making various sculptures with metal, wood, ceramics, and plaster
- Executing test procedures in a laboratory setting
- Working in collaborative teams and reaching objectives within deadlines
- Technical writing and data analysis with computer applications

Skills

- Experience with Microsoft Word and Excel, Illustrator, InDesign, and Photoshop; learning SolidWorks
- Proficient in 3D printing and rendering
- Hands-on experience with basic shop tools and familiar with MIG welding equipment
- Glaze preparation involving exacting mass measurement and mixing of caustic chemicals
- Proficient in laboratory safety equipment use and protocols

Experience

May 2017 – present

Comfort Keepers

- Provide individual in-home care for the elderly including feeding, bathing, toileting, and medication dispensing

October 2016 – February 2017

Viaggio Spa

- Third shift maintenance and cleaning

2011 – 2016

Hannaford

- Cashier